Administration Department

South Carolma's Riverfront
Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jim Clifford, City Administrator

DATE: June 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Study Session Date of Monday, June 28, 2021

A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for Monday, June 28, 2021,
at 6:00 p.m. in the Municipal Center, 100 Georgia Avenue, 3" Floor - Council Chambers.

The Study Session will be streamed for public viewing online at:
e  “City of North Augusta — Public Information” on www.Facebook.com

e “City of North Augusta Public Information” on www.YouTube.com

The following is among the topics for discussion and review:

ITEM 1. Main Street: Presentation to Council

Avery Spears-Mahoney, Executive Director of North Augusta Forward, will present to Council an
overview of the Main Street approach to Economic Development and will present details on the
amenities initiative on which the North Augusta Forward Design Committee has been working.

ITEM 2. FY2022 Budget Workshop: Council Discussion

Jim Clifford, City Administrator, and Cammie Hayes, Chief Financial Officer, will facilitate Council’s
discussion of the City’s Consolidated Budget for the Fiscal Year 2022. Council will give guidance and
direction for ranking priorities in the annual budget writing process.


http://www.facebook.com/
http://www.youtube.com/

